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Sent date: 07/03/2016 - 10:23

To: lan.Gracie@camden.gov.uk -
Subject: FW:2015/4370/P 207 Goldhurst Terrace NW63ER - /G/O& /45
% [

Dear Ian,

I am sorry to trouble you again regarding the above Planning Application. I am writing on behalf of 205 Goldhurst
Terrace Management co- the owners/freeholders of 205 Goldhurst Terrace.

We are concerned about the comments by Marion Twenefoo of FT Architects regarding the Thames Water Storm
Relief Sewer - "BENEATH THE STREET LEVEL OF GOLDHURST TERRACE".

According to the map and details given to us by Thames Water in 1992 before the work was done in Goldhurst
Terrace - the Sewer runs directly under our house -crosses under the kitchen of 207 Goldhurst Terrace and then
thru the garden. As per the drawings of the planned works the garden is being excavated to allow the building of a
gym and guest room. We gather this falls outside the footprint of the house. We note there are no back up plans
from Ms Twenefoo to show the position of the actual sewer which lays approximately 11 metres below the surface
and would most surely interfere with building works.

We also note under the Residents Consultation Comments the comments from Dr Palunin and Ms Bonachela,
whose homes back on to the garden of 207 Goldhurst Terrace, have been omitted.

We would appreciate if you could consider our comments.
Kind Regards

Mariska Kay
pp 205 Goldhurst Terrace Management co.
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— Thames Water Utilities
Thames ENGINEERING
Gainsborough House

Qur Ref.
LWRM/1988/H3 m Manor Farm Road Reading
Your Ref. Berkshire RG2 0JN

B _

Please reply to:
Goldhurst Terrace Management Ltd R.I. Staniforth
205 Goldhurst Terrace LWRM Group
London, NW6 3ER

Dear Sirs,

RE: NORTH WESTFRN STORM RELIEF SEWER EXTENSION - STAGE 2

You will recently have received a questionnaire, and I am now advising you
of the Company’s intention to construct a tunnel under your property within
the powers vested in it by virtue of provisions contained in the Water
Industry Act 1991,

Many recipients of such correspondence have been disturbed by the
implications to them and their property of the Company’s works suggested by
the wording of the Notice. The terminology of the Notice is that prescribed
by the Act which envisages that water and sewer development will generally
entail the construction of pipelines by the conventional technique of laying
them in open trench followed by back-filling and subsequent reinstatement.
Clearly this method of working would normally entail entry onto Tands lying
on the pipeline alignment in order to carry out these works. In all such
cases the utility company is obliged to serve a Notice in the form and
wording of that served on you.

Unlike the conventional solution to storm sewer requirements Thames Water
has elected to adopt a tunnelling solution in order to avoid as far as
possible the disturbance and disruption of surface pipelaying works.
Unfortunately this tunnel is Tegally defined as a pipeline. As such we must
therefore serve a notice to facilitate its construction but are not
empowered to amend its wording to be more in keeping with the totally
underground method of forming it. 1In reality there is little if any
likelihood that you will be aware that tunnelling is in progress nor is
there any significant risk to the structural integrity of your property or
lands. The tunnel is deep and its construction is carried out by working
only from deep shafts located at designated sites. No other surface
workings are necessary.

I hope that the above explanation of our proposals removes any concern that
you may otherwise have had as a direct result of the wording of the Notice
we are reguired to adopt.

Cont../
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In due course our Property Division may be making contact with you to
request your permission for independent surveyors to visit your property in
order to carry out a condition survey of its structural well-being prior to
any tunnelling being carried out. It would be in your best interest to
agree to such a survey so that should any unforeseen deterioration occur
which you consider to be attributable to the tunnelling activity then you
would be well placed to demonstrate the property’s earlier sound conditions,
It must be noted, however, that such adverse effects have not been a feature

of such projects to date.

Yours faithfully,

R I Staniforth
Senior Project Design Engineer



NWSRSE/A357
IMPORTANT THIS COMMUNICATION AFFECTS YOUR PROPERTY
THAMES WATER UTILITIES LIMITED
THE WATER INDUSTRY ACT 199}
SECTION 159

SCHEME: NORTH WESTERN STORM RELIEF SEWER EXTENSION
STAGE 2

T0: the owner/occupier of the premises known as

205 Goldhuirst Terrace, London NW6 3ER

Thames Water Utilities HEREBY GIVE YOU NOTICE that in pursuance of statutory
powers contained in the Water Industry Act 1991 and other relevant
provisions they intend after the expiration of three months frem the date of
this Notice, to enter the above mentioned premises by their servants agents
or contractors to construct a tunnel of an internal diameter of 2.59 metres
at a Tevel of approximately 11 metres below the surface in the approximate
position shown by the red line on the plan annexed hereto.

Dated this thirteenth day of October 1992.

J G Hurcem
Operations Director

Thames Water Utilities Limited

Reference: LWRM/1988/H3
LP4
Orawing No.: ... .. ................. ..
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